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Dusty Pilkington

From: Edrie Risdon <Erisdon@gcpud.org>
Sent: Wednesday, March 22, 2017 12:52 PM
To: Dusty Pilkington
Subject: RE: Exemption Application
Attachments: 2016_01_25 DNS GCPUD Temp Water Rights.pdf; 2016_01_25 Checklist GCPUD Temp 

Water Rights.pdf; KittitasCountySMAExemptionApp.pdf

Hi Dusty, 
I attached the exemption application and the SEPA checklist and DNS. Let me know if there’s anything else you need 
from me. Thanks again for your help! 
Edrie 
 
Edrie Risdon 
Lands Specialist 
Grant County PUD 
Ephrata, WA 
509.754.5088 ext. 2362 (desk) 
509.393.1693 (cell) 
 

From: Dusty Pilkington [mailto:dusty.pilkington@co.kittitas.wa.us]  
Sent: Wednesday, March 22, 2017 11:57 AM 
To: Edrie Risdon <Erisdon@gcpud.org> 
Subject: Exemption Application 
 
Ms. Risdon,  
 
Attached is the application for the shoreline exemption. Just write on the front page “Exempt from fees: SMP 
7(2)(o)(i)(c).”  Also, a reminder that I will need the SEPA documentation.  
 
 
Thank you.  
 
Dusty Pilkington 
Planner I 
Kittitas County Community Development Services 
411 N Ruby St # 4, Ellensburg, WA 98926 
(509) -962-7079 
dusty.pilkington@co.kittitas.wa.us 
 
 
 

 

 
Notice: Email sent to Kittitas County may be subject to public disclosure as required by law 


